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FW: Agreement UNM-EGE Rabat (Morocco)

Ortega, Daniel <ortega@law.unm.edu>

Thu 5/14/2015 1:05 PM

Inbox

To:University of New Mexico International Agreements <intlagreements@unm.edu>;

O 1 attachment (618 KB)

Fully Executed-Exchange Agreement-2010.pdf;

Varun: Please scan and file this email with the attached agreement. The email documents the renewal of the
attached agreement.

Daniel

From: Marleen HENNY [mailto: marleen.henny @egerabat.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2015 2:49 AM

To: Alex Zimmerman

Cc: Ortega, Daniel

Subject: RE: Agreement UNM-EGE

Dear Alex,

Thank you for your quick reply concerning our agreement.

In accordance with paragraph 14 of the November 24, 2010 exchange agreement between UNM and EGE, | am
writing to express EGE’s consent to renew the exchange agreement for another five-year term (beginning on
November 24, 2015) with no changes to the text.

Have a wonderful day.

Best regards,

Marleen

De : Alex Zimmerman [mailto:alexz@unm.edu]
Envoyé : mercredi 13 mai 2015 19:58

A : Marleen HENNY

Cc : Daniel Ortega (ortega@law.unm.edu)
Objet : RE: Agreement UNM-EGE

Hi Marleen,
Our exchange agreement can be extended by mutual consent:

https://outl ook .office365.com/owalprojection.aspx
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In accordance with paragraph 14 of the November 24, 2010 exchange agreement between UNM and EGE, | am
writing to express UNM'’s consent to renew the exchange agreement for another five-year term (beginning on
November 24, 2015) with no changes to the text. Please let me know in your reply whether EGE also consents to
this renewal as described. If so, this email correspondence will document this renewal.

Thanks,

Alex

From: Marleen HENNY [mailto:marleen.henny@egerabat.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2015 8:38 AM

To: Alex Zimmerman

Subject: RE: Agreement UNM-EGE

Dear Alex,
Thank you for forwarding my email to Daniel Ortega. | am looking forward hearing from him.
Best regards,

Marleen

De : Alex Zimmerman [mailto:alexz@unm.edu]
Envoyé : jeudi 7 mai 2015 15:27

A : Marleen HENNY

Objet : RE: Agreement UNM-EGE

Hi Marleen,

I’ve forwarded your message to our agreements coordinator Daniel Ortega, who can explain the process
better than I. We also wish to renew the agreement.

All the best,

Alex

From: Marleen HENNY [mailto:marleen.henny@egerabat.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2015 4:56 AM

To: Alex Zimmerman

Subject: Agreement UNM-EGE

Dear Alex,
| hope you are doing well.

Further, | have a question about our agreement but | am not sure who to contact within the University of New
Mexico.
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In the agreement, which was signed on the 8t of November 2010, it states that: “This agreement will come into
effect from the date of signature by both parties and will remain in force for five years and may be renewed by
mutual consent. The agreement may be terminated by either party provided six months written notice is given to
the other pary”.

As we will receive one of your students, Justin Cordova, in the fall semester of 2015, | wanted to make sure that
everything is ok with our agreement. Do we need to renew the agreement or is it automatically renewed? This is
not clearly stated in the agreement.

Thank you for letting me know.
Best regards,

Marleen

De : Alex Zimmerman [mailto:alexz@unm.edu]
Envoyé : jeudi 15 janvier 2015 20:58

A : Marleen HENNY

Objet : Housing and documents for Ranja

Hi Marleen,

Our student Ranja Andriamanana is planning on leaving for Morocco in two weeks but her visa is being
held up by the documents that are supposed to come from EGE. She needs EGE’s attestation, which was
promised to her three weeks ago but is apparently still waiting for a signature, and she needs confirmation
that she will be staying in EGE accommodation. She has enquired with EGE about the procedures for
paying the deposit for the residence, if a deposit is necessary before she arrives, but she has received no
response. Could you please look into this situation and get back to me as soon as possible with a firm
answer for when we can expect these required documents to arrive? Thanks, I appreciate it!

All the best,

Alex

Alex Zimmerman

Study Abroad Advisor/Coordinator
Global Education Office

University of New Mexico

2120 Mesa Vista Hall

MSC 06 3850

Albuquerque, NM 87131

Tel: 505-277-4032, Fax: 505-277-1867
alexz@unm.edu
http://studyabroad.unm.edu/
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